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HCO002773-0002

From: L ¢ede A 71 Code Ay @alexanderharris.co.uk]
Sent: 04 February 2004 15:32

To: i CodeA i

Subject: “"Crisfina May Town - Operation Rochester

I have just spoken to Mrs Bennet re: the above named deceased. From what I can gather
she did at one stage try to contact John James about this but didn‘t have much luck,
she has never contacted yourselves.

Anyway, I have explained the situation and she is fine with it, she is a delightful
lady. I have told her that I will pass her details onto you and you will contact her
in due course.

Her name is Mrs Bemnet and she can be reached oni Code A i it’s in relation to her
mother, Cristina May Town who died on 28/11/1996.

Please can you confirm that you will be contacting her.

Regaxrds,

i Code A [

Trainee Solicitor

Alexander Harris Solicitors

¢ Code A i

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the sole attention
and use of the named addressee(s) and may be subject to legal, professional or other
privilege.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. You must
not disclose, copy, distribute or retain any part of this message. Although this
message and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they are virus free. Alexander Harris
accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage from receipt or use thereof.

Alexander Harris Solicitors
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